ATTACHMENT Q

Water Availability Letter

Application for Site Certificate



City of Moxee

January 11, 2021

Energy Facility Siting Evaluation Council
c/o Sonia Bumpus

621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Olympia, WA 98504

RE: Water Availability for Goose Prairie Solar Project

Dear Ms. Bumpus,

This letter is to confirm the discussion | had with Blake Bjornson of OneEnergy Renewables on
January 11, 2021. The City of Moxee currently has adequate water to supply up to 50,000
gallons of water per day during the upcoming construction of the Goose Prairie Solar facility.
Please reach out to me with any questions at 509-575-8851.

Thank you,

oy

Byron Adams
City Supervisor/Public Works Director
City of Moxee
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